Paris Consolidated School Board of Education Monthly Board Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, November 16, 2022 6:30 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order The meeting was called to order by President Deanna Krumm at 6:35pm.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- **3. Roll Call** President Deanna Krumm, Vice President Dennis Hrupka, Treasurer Colleen Belmont, Clerk Kristine Kordecki, Member Curt Nikula, and District Administrator Roger Gahart were all present for the meeting.
- **4. Approval of Agenda** A Kordecki/Hrupka motion was made to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried 5-0.

5. Approval of Board Minutes

- **A.** October 19, 2022 Regular Meeting A Kordecki/Nikula motion was made to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried 3-0-2.
- **B.** October 24, 2022 Tax Levy Meeting A Kordecki/Hrupka motion was made to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried 5-0.
- **6. Approve Payment of Bills** A Belmont/Kordecki motion was made to approve the payment of bills totaling \$210,043.26. Motion carried 5-0.
- **7. Correspondence** District Administrator, Roger Gahart, reported that the board elections have been legally posted.
- **8.** Comments from the floor None

9. Reports

A. Treasurer's Report – A Hrupka/Kordecki motion was to approve the October 2022 Treasurer's Report at presented. Motion carried 5-0.

B. Administrator's Report -

- 1.) The 17th Annual Panther Prowl was a phenomenal success once again this year, as our students and families had fantastic fun and fellowship on a perfect fall afternoon. Huge thanks to all or our amazing sponsors, supporters, donors, volunteers, pledgers, and prowlers. We also share our deepest appreciation to our PSO and Panther Prowl Chair Kris Kordecki for organizing and running this unbelievably enjoyable event. Congratulations to all involved, as this year's final total is a new record \$56,007!!!
- 2.) First trimester parent/teacher conferences will be held on December 7, from 1 until 7 pm and December 8 from 4 until 7:30 pm. As we are wrapping up a very successful first trimester, we look forward to continuing our excellent communication between home and school.

- 3.) Congratulations to our girls basketball teams, and Coaches Sabrina Scifres, Faith Grams, Josh Pye, and Matthew Leyva on their very successful seasons. Both our A and B teams won the conference championships, and our C team girls showed great improvement throughout the season, all representing Paris School with great Panther Pride. We are now onto boys basketball and cheerleading, and we look forward to continued success for our student/athlete/citizens.
- 4.) On behalf of Paris students and staff, I thank our Board and community for your support of the great things that we do for kids here every day. With that, our school will be closed for Thanksgiving Break November 23rd through the 27th.

We wish everyone a Happy Thanksgiving!

10. Discussion - None

11. Action

- A. Approval of School COVID Plans and Protocols for 2022-23 School Year A Kordecki/Belmont motion was made to approve the School COVID Plans and Protocols for 2022-23 School Year with no changes. Motion carried 5-0.
- B. Approval of Participation and MOU With Local Law Enforcement, Juvenile Court Intake, District Attorney's Office, Kenosha County DCFS, and Juvenile Crisis Regarding the Kenosha County School Threat Assessment Multi-Disciplinary Team A Belmont/Nikula motion was made to approve the Participation and MOU With Local Law Enforcement, Juvenile Court Intake, District Attorney's Office, Kenosha County DCFS, and Juvenile Crisis Regarding the Kenosha County School Threat Assessment Multi-Disciplinary Team. Motion carried 4-1.
- C. **Liability/Workers Compensation Insurance Renewal** A Kordecki/Belmont motion was made to approve the Liability/Workers Compensation Insurance renewal for the 2023 calendar year. Motion carried 5-0.
- D. **Election of WASB State Education Convention Delegate** A Kordecki/Nikula motion was made to nominate President Deanna Krumm as the delegate for the WASB State Education Convention. Motion carried 4-1.
- E. Change Start Time of December 21, 2022 Board Meeting Due to Christmas Concert A Kordecki/Belmont motion was made to approve the change of the start time for the December 21, 2022 board meeting to 7:30pm. Motion carried 5-0.
- **12. Adjournment** At 7:38pm, a Hrupka/Kordecki motion was made to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 5-0.

Respectfully submitted, Kristine Kordecki, Clerk Board of Education

Kristina Klabunde Recording Secretary